

# JW

# Jennifer Walker

## About

This eclectic and hardworking artist is passionate about movement arts and sciences as well as teaching. She has experience training students of all ages from child to adult and has spent considerable time working in both the arts and education industries.

## Education & Training

### Bachelor of Arts, Theater Performance, Dance Minor

University of Kansas, 2014

### 200-hr Registered Yoga Teacher

Omtree Shala, 2017

### Master of Arts, English with Creative Writing

Southern New Hampshire University, 2022

### Transition to Teaching KSDE Licensure Program - *In Progress*

Fort Hays State University, 2022-Present

### Training and Skills

*Kansas:* Point B Dance, Kansas City Ballet, Lawrence Arts Center, Omtree Shala, Lava Yoga

*Chicago:* Joel Hall Dance Center, Visceral Dance

*NYC:* Dance Teacher's Summit Conference, 2019  
Summer Sling Stage Combat Workshop, 2012

*Special Skills:* Music (Percussion, Piano), Stage Management, Scenic Design and Carpentry, Lighting Design, Video and Music Editing

## Experience

### Employment

Teacher / *Topeka Public Schools*, 2021-Present  
Substitute Teacher / *Lawrence, Topeka, Eudora*, 2017-2021

Assistant Dance Team Coach / *THS Trojanettes Dance Team*, 2022-2023

Choreographer / *Amelie the Musical (Topeka High School)*, February 2023

Dance Teacher (Ballet, Jazz, Tap, HipHop, Contemporary) / *The Studio School of Dance (Olathe, KS)*, 2019-2021

Dance & Yoga Teacher, Choreographer (Contemporary, Music Theatre) / *Point B Dance School (Lawrence, KS)*, 2016-2018

Freelance Dance & Yoga Teacher, Choreographer / *NE Kansas (The Culture House, Lawrence Gymnastics Academy, Lawrence Arts Center, Dorothy Thomas School of Dance)*, 2015-present

Technical Theater Teacher / *Lawrence Arts Center*, 2014-2016

Freelance Theatre Technician / *Lied Center of Kansas, LAC, McCain Auditorium*, 2012-Present

### Performance

Principal Dancer (3 yrs), Ensemble Dancer (2 yrs) / *Point B Dance Company* (Dir. Cathy Patterson), 2015-2020



785.817.3288

jnewpup@gmail.com

Topeka, KS

jennifer-elaine-walker.com